Healthy Aging at Your Library:

Connecting Older Adults to Health Information

Recommended Resources
NIHSeniorHealth
http://nihseniorhealth.gov
MedlinePlus
http://medlineplus.gov
National Institute on Aging Publications
http://www.nia.nih.gov/HealthInformation/Publications/
Household Products Database http://hpd.nlm.nih.gov/ 

AARP
http://www.aarp.org/health/
Aging in the Know
http://www.healthinaging.org/agingintheknow/
Alzheimer's Association
http://www.alz.org/ 
Alzheimer's Disease Education & Referral Center (ADEAR)
http://www.nia.nih.gov/Alzheimers/
American Cancer Society
http://www.cancer.org/ 
American Heart Association
http://www.heart.org/ 
American Urological Association
www.urologyhealth.org/ 

CDC - Healthy Aging for Older Adults
http://www.cdc.gov/aging/
Familydoctor.org
http://familydoctor.org/online/famdocen/home/seniors.html
HealthCare.gov
http://www.healthcare.gov/ 

Healthfinder
http://www.healthfinder.gov/

National Cancer Institute (NIH)
http://www.cancer.gov/ 

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIH)
http://www.niams.nih.gov/default.asp
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIH) http://www2.niddk.nih.gov/ 

USA.gov Senior Citizens’ Resources 
http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml 

